

**Dear Mr. /Ms.**

According to the advertisement, I am interested in applying for the position of the Site Engineer. I am 29 years old. I have a BSC degree awarded by Misr University For Science & Technology in (June 2018) and my Graduation Project management with grade (Very Good). I consider myself to be punctual, hardworking and fair. I would be grateful if you would consider my application. Additionally, I would be interested in connecting with you via Zoom, if possible. I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

**Engineer Mohamed Adel Elbehery**

**Site Engineer**

**+201005616676**

## Personal Details:

**Name:** Mohamed Adel Elbehery

**Address:** Ezz Eldin Omar St from Elharam St, Giza Mobile:

**Mobile No.:** 01005616676

**E-mail:** mohamed.elbehery1195@gmail.com

**Date of Birth:** 18/11/1995

## Objective:

Intend to work in a challenging and competitive field of Civil Engineering showing strong sense of responsibility, dignity of works and devotion for building a bright career and developing the organization.

## Education:

- 2013 – 2018: Faculty Of Engineering "Misr University For Science& Technology".  
Major: Civil Engineering CGPA: 3.11  
Graduation Project: Project Management - Grade: Very Good  
Overall Grade: Very Good
- 1998 - 2013  
Private Modern School, UAE

## Experiences:

- **I got experience through site As a Geotechnical Site Engineer (Piles) At Hassan Allam Foundation:**
  - ❖ Intake Mostakbal Misr At Berqash “Secant Piles” ( 1<sup>st</sup> November 2024 – 30<sup>th</sup> Novemeber 2024 )
  - ❖ Elhammam Pumping Station 1&2 “Bored Piles” (May 2024 – July 2024)
- **I got experience through site As a Geotechnical Site Engineer (Diaphragm Wall) At Hassan Allam Foundation:**
  - ❖ Intake of desalination plant AlAin Elsokhna (February 2024 – September 2024)
  - ❖ ELsokhna Pier At AlAin Elsokhna (September 2023 – December 2023)
  - ❖ Intake Mostaqbal Misr At Berqash (August 2022 – September 2023)
  - ❖ Metro Line 4 At Haram District (January 2022- August 2022)
- I got experience through site in El-Abd Company as sub-contractor – At Shebin Koum

- I got experience through site in Aone Mall – At Shebin Elkoum
- I got experience through site in 57357 hospital extension – At Arabian Construction Co.
- Reinforcing and repairing concrete bases - At Arab Contractor Co.
- Deep construction foundation and how to implement it - At Arab Contractor Co.

## **Skills:**

### **Personal:**

- Time management Skills.
- Communication Skills.
- Leadership Skills.
- Work Team Skills.

### **Language Skills:**

- Arabic: Mother Tongue.
- English: Very Good in writing and speaking.

### **Computer Skills:**

- AutoCAD
- Revit
- Primavera
- Microsoft Office Applications (Word, Excel, Power Point)